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October 11, 2022 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING & U.S. MAIL 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 

 

Re: Request for Extension of Time  
Ahlmann v. Forwardline Financial, LLC, et al.  
Second District Court of Appeal, Case No. B304367 
Los Angeles County Superior Court, Case No. 19VECV01352  

            United States Supreme Court, Case No. 22-75 
 
Dear United States Supreme Court Clerk: 

 
Respondent, Brandon Ahlmann, through his undersigned counsel, respectfully requests 

a 30-day extension of time to respond to Petitioners’ Forwardline Financial, LLC and 
Forwardline Payment Services, LLC (collectively, “Forwardline”) Petition for Writ of 
Certiorari (the “Petition”), pursuant to Rule 30.4.   

 
Forwardline filed their Petition on July 22, 2022, which was distributed for conference 

on September 7, 2022.  On September 8, 2022, this Court requested that Mr. Ahlmann file a 
response to the Petition on or by October 11, 2022.   

 
The handling attorney in this matter was out on family medical leave for the later-half of 

September, which delayed the preparation of the brief in opposition.  While the brief in 
opposition is now complete, by the October 11, 2022 deadline, Mr. Ahlmann requests a 30-day 
extension to get the brief filed, in accordance with this Court’s rules.  Good cause exists for this 
30-day extension– I was only recently admitted to the Supreme Court; today, on October 11, 
2022, I received notice that my application for an Electronic Filing System account was 
approved; and the service I plan to use to get the brief in opposition filed, in hard copy form, 
informed me that it is unable to finalize and serve the brief in opposition today. 

 
No party will be prejudiced by the extension requested herein.   
 
Thank you. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

JUSTICE LAW CORPORATION 

 
Douglas Han 

 
 
 
 



 
cc via Email and U.S. Mail: 
Becky S. James 
bjames@dykema.com 
Lisa M. Burnett 
lmburnett@dykema.com 
DYKEMA GOSSETT LLP 
333 South Grand Avenue, Suite 2100 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
 
Rebecca L. Torrey  
rebecca@torreyfirm.com 
THE TORREY FIRM 
1626 Montana Avenue, Suite 647 
Santa Monica, CA 90403 
 
Counsel for Forwardline 
 


